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UNITED STATES

ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

WASH INGTON 2% D. C. 44 409267

AU G15?9W R

Honorable Robert LeBaron
Chairman$ A?ilitary Liaison Committie
to the Atomic Energy Co~ssion

Dear Mr. LaBaron:

“4

FOLDER

In the Fall of 1950 the weapons development plans of tie Los AlmoB
Scientific Laboratory anticipated the need for a full-scale weapons
test in the Spring of 1952, probably at the RAwetok Proving Grounds●

In our memorandum of December 20, 1950, we aoquaintid you with our
tentative plans for such a test and requested Deparbnent of Defense
8uppork.:$9.r.-!%!:-.
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AS yOW,pOW#- the resul~ o?”RANGER m+ GREENHOmE ~ve added ~teriallY
to our,,~@~owl’6dge;-both in se .field.of fission weapons and in the
thermqqwie-”@”~Geld* .We,do-tiotnow believe that a thermonuclear de-
vice qill’be”’-rea$’yfbr“tegti~ ‘pfior”to the Winter of’1952d3. Mean-
while,.,.y&j’bkItevethat our Neiida T6$Mite will s~tisf’your require-
ment%.fogj~8 sion weapons tests until that time,

hfo~~ly”’% understand @at~:JTFY132 has already b:en activated to
assm.~$@~,~:~e8idual-&esp~sibtliti68 .ofJTF-.3as,@F, as.to furnish
the support W6 requested for the’he,xtEniwetolftest. To w sist in
planning, we suggest that this change-to a later, date be br,ougM to .
the attention of the Commander, JTF-132. , ... “”‘:
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